

# Katy Flores



**DESIGNER  
EXTRAORDINAIRE**  
**KATY3D.NET**  
**KATYFLORES1987@GMAIL.COM**

## Greetings!

PROFILE



I'm Katy! I am so many things, but I've been a graphic designer for the past 10 years. I'm very dedicated to my craft and a bit of a perfectionist when it comes to getting the designs just right. I went to school at Lone Star College: North Harris and Sam Houston State University. I went to school with a major in animation but I have a passion for all things in the art community. I'd say some of my strengths would be (1) to be able to visualize a design and conventionalize an idea for a client with ease (2) an insatiable thirst to learn everything I possibly can (3) great communication skills (4) time management (5) and definitely, a great sense of humor. Aside from art and design, I love animals (I have currently 2 dogs and 2 cats), my husband, playing video games, reading books (or audio books, when time doesn't allow), and the outdoors. I'm very excited to continue working on some great designs with you and amazing new masterpieces.

JOB	EMPLOYER	WHEN	DUTIES
Graphic Designer	Naked Lime Marketing /Reynolds and Reynolds	Oct 2015 - Present	Creates templates for direct mail, e-mails, and websites. Trains employees in design processes, answers policy concerns to other department. Edit videos. Meets all deadlines.
Multimedia Designer (freelance)	Self-Employed	Dec 2007 - Present	Helping clients create business essentials like websites, business cards, brochures, flyers, and other marketing tools.
Lead Consultant	FedEx Office	June 2012 - Oct 2015	Customer service, managing copy and print jobs, meeting deadlines, training new employees.
Barista	Starbucks Coffee Company	Dec 2008 - July 2012	Customer service, making masterpieces to customers satisfaction, training new employees
Graphic Design Assistant	Kwik Kopy Business Center	Oct 2008 - March 2009	Assisted lead graphic designer with business cards, postcards, brochures, and other advertisements
Customer Service Cashier	Academy Sports & Outdoors	Jan 2008 - Dec 2008	Customer service, training new employees, managing returns and employees registers, informing customers of company policy
Front End Supervisor	Michaels Arts & Crafts	Aug 2004 - Jan 2008	Customer service, training new employees, managing returns and employees registers, informing customers of company policy

EXPERIENCE



## 2009-IN PROGRESS : 2005-2008 : 2001-2004

DEGREE:	2009-IN PROGRESS	2005-2008	2001-2004
	Bachelor's Degree BAAS, 3D Animation	Associates Degree AAS, 3D Animation	Graduate (N/A)
SCHOOL:	Sam Houston State University	Lone Star College: North Harris	Homeschooled
GPA:	3.5	3.7	N/A

EDUCATION

### PROFFICIENT IN:



Also painting and drawing!

### WORKING KNOWLEDGE IN:



Also in Autodesk Maya and & 3Ds Max

### AWARDS:

Juried Art Show Silver Award "Poster Design"  
Juried Art Show Silver Award "2D Animation"

